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Public Utility Commiss*)*4-Texas 

TO: DeAnn T. Walker, Chairman 
Arthur C. D'Andrea, Commissioner 
Shelly Botkin, Commissioner 

All Parties of Record 

FROM: Gregory R. Siemankowski 
Administrative Law Judge 

RE: Open Meeting of February 25,2021 
Docket No . 49263 - Application of the City of Floresville to Amend a Water 
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in Wilson County 

DATE: February 1,2020 

Due to a typographical error, the previous memorandum stated that the deadline to file 
corrections or exceptions to the Proposed Order on or before Friday, February 16, 2021. 
February 16,2021 is a Tuesday; this corrected memorandum rectifies the error. 

The Commission will consider this docket at an open meeting currently scheduled to begin at 
9:30 a.m. on Thursday, February 25,2021, at the Commission's offices, 1701 North Congress Avenue, 
Austin, Texas. The parties shall file corrections or exceptions to the Proposed Order on or before 
Tuesday, February 16,2021. 

If there are no corrections or exceptions, no response is necessary. 
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